

# ATLANTIS

This is ATLANTIS, a journal of postal Diplomacy, edited and published by Christopher Schleicher, 5122 W. Carmen Ave., Chicago, Illinois 60630. ATLANTIS carries the regular games 1970C and 1970AJ. There is one new game (2-3) opening now, game fee is \$4.00 (\$3.00 to IFW and NEFF CB members), to Christopher Schleicher, 5122 W. Carmen Ave., Chicago, Illinois 60630 (do not send cash through the mail!). This will be a regular game, following the rules as used in GRAUSTAR by John Beshara. House Rules will be made available to anyone requesting them.

Subscriptions to ATLANTIS are 10 issues for \$1.00.

"Fall 1902"

1970AJ

R-2

AUSTRIAN MONOLITH STILL SURVIVES--WILL IT REVIVE IN TIME?

ENGLISH FLEETS BEGIN TO SWEEP THE SEAS IN NORTH

TURKEY BECOMES AGGRESSIVE, AGAIN?

AUSTRIA (Vacant):

A Tri /All units unordered, hold/  
A Vis  
F Gre  
A Ser  
A-Bud

FRANCE (Inzer):

F Bra-Mid  
A Gas (S) A Bur-Mar  
A Bur-Mar  
F Spa (sc) (S) A Bur-Mar

ENGLAND (Lakofka):

F Iri-Mid  
F Eng (C) A Wal-Bel  
F North Sea (S) A Wal-Bel  
A Wal-Bel  
F Den-Kie

GERMANY (MacDonald):

A Mun-Boh  
A Hol-Kie  
F Bel holds /dislodged, (Pic) or annihil./

/continued p. 2/

"Fall 1902"

1970AJ

R-2

/cont./

ITALY (Gygax):

A Ven holds  
F Ion-Aeg  
A Mar holds  
A Pie (S) A Mar  
F Wes-Spa (SC)

RUSSIA (Gaylord):

A Sil /no moves received; all units hold/  
A Ukr  
F Bel  
A Gal  
A Rum /dislodged & annihilated/

TURKEY (Berlin):

A Bul (S) F Bla-Rum  
A Sev (S) F Bla-Rum  
F Bla-Rum

Underlined moves do not succeed. \*The Russian player's moves arrived the day after adjudication was made, so this does not count as a missed move. There is a new player for Austria. His name is:

Mr. Eugene Lichtenstein  
9043 Niles Center Road  
Skokie, Illinois 60076

The retreat of the German F Bel is due along with the "Winter 1902" builds; which may be made contingent upon the retreat of this unit.

+++

"Winter 1902"

1970AJ

R-2

RUSSIA (Gaylord): Mos, War, StP, ~~StP~~, ~~Rum~~, Swe. (4) No change.

TURKEY (Berlin): Ank, Con, Smy, Bul, Sev, Rum. (6) Build 3.

AUSTRIA-HUNGARY (Lichtenstein): Bud, Vie, Tri, Gre, Ser. (5) No change.

ITALY (Gygax): Nap, Rom, Ven, Mar, Tun. (5) No change.

FRANCE (Inzer): Bre, Par, ~~StP~~, Spa. (3) Remove 1.

GERMANY (MacDonald): Ber, Kie, Mun, Hol. (4) Build 1 /unless F Bel not retreated, in which case, build 2/.

ENGLAND (Lakofka): Edi, Liv, Lon, Den, Nor, Bel. (6) Build 1.

Gain -- ~~Ydss~~. "Winter 1902" builds/removals are due 26 January 1971, to Christopher Schleicher, 5122 W. Carmen Ave., Chicago, Illinois 60630.

Press releases for this game begin on page 4.

AUSTRIA SUCCUMBS TO RUSSIAN ONSLAUGHT!

ENGLAND (Becker):

F Norwegian Sea-Norway  
A Lon-Den  
F Bar (S) A Norway-StP  
A Norway-StP  
F Fin (S) A Norway-StP  
F North Sea (C) A Lon-Den

FRANCE (Comber):

A Bur /moves received after adjudication/  
A Ven /all units hold/  
F Lyo  
A Pie  
A Pol  
F Wes  
F Nafr

GERMANY (Lakofka):

A Ber-Pru  
F Bot (S) A StP-Liv  
F Bal-Den  
A StP-Liv /dislodged & annihilated/  
A Tyr-Boh

ITALY (Gygax):

A Rom-Ven  
F Ion (S) FTun  
F Tun (S) F Tyr  
F Tyr (S) F Tun

AUSTRIA-HUNGARY (Kimmel):

A Tri /unordered, dislodged & annihilated/

RUSSIA (Peery):

F Con-Aeg  
A Mos (S) A Liv  
A Ukr-Gal  
A Vie (S) A Bud-Tri  
A Ser (S) A Bud-Tri  
A Bud-Tri  
F Bul (ea)- Con  
A Liv (S) A Mos

Underlined moves do not succeed.

OF: BERNHARTY

\*\*\*\*

ENGLAND (Becker): Liv, Lon, Edi, Nor, Swe, Den, StP. (7) Build 1.  
FRANCE (Comber): Par, Mar, Bre, Bel, Spa, Por, Ven. (7) No change.  
GERMANY (Lakofka): Ber, Mun, Kie, Hol, ~~StP~~. (4) No change.  
ITALY (Gygax): Rom, Nap, Tun, Gre. (4) No change.  
AUSTRIA (Kimmel): ~~StP, Tri~~. (0) Out of game.  
RUSSIA (Peery): Mos, War, Sev, Vie, Ank, Bul, Bud, Rum, Smy, Ser, Tri, Con. (12)  
Build 2 /No room for 3/  
TURKEY (Vacant): ~~StP~~. (0) Out of game.

Gain -- Loss. "Winter 1904" builds due 26 January 1971.

PRINTING ERROR

In ATLANTIS #29, on page 4, section 4 of John Beshara's article on rules, the two examples are incorrect as shown. Gremlins crept into my typewriter, and instead of John's examples something else came up. The correct examples should read:

- a. A Diddle S A Doodle-Daddle  
A Daddle-Diddle does not cut the support
  
- b. A Mun S A Tyr-Boh  
A Boh-Mun does not cut the support

My apologies to John and the readers of ATLANTIS.



PRESS RELEASES

London, England. /From Patrick Albermarion/

F.A. 1038

King Leomund entered the great Hall of Castle Carn, the proud mighty tower of Eyealf Dubblene. Assembled were the lords of Castle Carn along with Roddy Wacker, the littlest dwarf, Budding Trevanion and Willie von Fluffy. They all bowed as the King approached. The pomp of the situation was disrupted when von Fluffy fell over in his full suit of armor while trying to bow. Wacker tried to keep a sense of propriety as von Fluffy slipped and fell over and over again on the slick floor; as Trevanion, liking the "beat" of the repeated crashes, had begun to sing again.

Wacker gave Leomund a long-winded speech full of words (and Music) and signifying -- NOTHING. At this point Wacker suddenly became still, as he noticed the time of day, and bade leave of the King for a few minutes. Leomund, knowing it was Lumberman's summoning time, would not give Wacker leave, but bade the remainder of the Court depart. Only Trevanion, singing quietly, von Fluffy still rising and falling rhythmically, Wacker, Leomund and a blue-cloaked figure in the shadows remained.

Wacker was at a loss to control himself and took out the white stone and placed it ceremoniously before him. The color changes began at once, and were taken up by FOUR rings in the Royal chamber. Leomund's red ring grew bright then dim as did Gygax's. A dramatic change overtook von Fluffy and Trevanion as their rings began to change colors more and more rapidly. Trevanion ceased his singing and looked at the ring with a mindless stare, von Fluffy righted himself quickly and was totally composed and in control of himself, however, he too slipped under the spell of the ring in a few minutes, and was transfixed. Only Leomund and Gygax remained aware of all that was going on. The "Seman" flashed brightly, but instead of Lumberman's face the image of a gnarled old man in white wearing a gleaming white ring appeared quickly and then vanished. When Lumberman's image appeared he too was transfixed and apparently mesmerized. Gygax and Leomund realized what had happened. Trevanion, in possession of his father's ring, plus the Red, Blue

and Green, all in the same location with the great stone Wacker possessed overrode the power of even the Silmaril in the untrained hands of Ian Lumberman. Had Morgoth wielded the Silmaril at that time the result would have been different, but....

Instantly Leomund repeated an incantation with Gygax quickly following suit. Lumberman responded as did the others in the room. Now they were under the spell Leomund cast. How perfect for his plan! As they prepared to cease using the rings, the old man again appeared briefly with a faint smile on his face. There was a sudden yellow flash and all was normal again -- Trevanion sang anew, von Fluffy fell over, and Wacker became sick.

.....

ADDRESS CHANGE

P.M. Gaylord, 1970AJ Russia, is now at 2035 Todd Drive, Arden Hill, Minnesota 55112.

.....

R-3

The new game, R-3, is now opening. Game fee is \$4.00 (\$3.00 for IFW and NFFF GB members), countries will be assigned according to preference, much as Rod Walker has done in EREHWON's new game 1971A, with lists sent in by the players. The procedure is as follows: Each player should send me a list of the countries he would like to play, in order of preference, numbered 1 - 7. I will compare the lists sent, trying to give the player his first choice wherever possible. In case of conflict, a coin will be employed. Fair enough?

The deadlines will be two-week periods as much as possible.

.....